COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

Y
OFfFfioR oF THE AUINTOR OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS

Teb, 21, 1917,

Mr. ¥illet ¥, Rueh, Cashier,
Bank of “ranchvilile,
Branchvilic, V.,

Ey dear 3ir:

The penalon apnlioation for Richard . X1lis on
file in thia offioce is atill punding. We had hoved to anprove
this olaim before thic nd 28 you vrote nt length 1nst 3eptempe
bexr relative to the oase we are writing you to let you kuow that
we are talcing the matter wp with the applionit again, aftor have
ing no reply from him to osur latter letter, in October.

The matter in the way of the approval of the olaim
up to thin time bas been the pronerty assessment ngainst his wife,
amunting to more than §1,000., in faot y135%.,, as shoin Wy the ctatee
ment o f the Commlasioner of the Révenue in the olaim. If it can be
shown that thias nroprriy has been disposed of hy transaction deemed
valuable 1n law and so reoorded, a oertifioate to this effeot from
the Clerk of Court is all that is necessary, in addition to the olaim
an@ other information on file in this office, to cnable us to approve
the ockaim., If the property nstill remanins aszsessed to the vife of the
applicant, nmounting to as much as $J,000., under ouxr Pension:Taw we
eannot do anything for the apnlica-it in the vay eof a ponsion.

I 3rust that you will Be kind enough to lookxfurther
into this mtter and advise the apnlion.i tluc crurse tn nursue, as
suggeated in this letter.

Yours very truly,

Pension Clerk.

JHT /DW,
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